HB 2031A - PH HB 2495A - PH & WKS HB 3309A - PH & WKS SENATE COMMITTEE ON TRADE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT June 29, 1993 HRB, State Capitol 8:00 a.m. Salem, OR Tapes 119-120 State Fair Privatization State Motor Pool Sharing and Performance Review Work Group to Develop Plan to Replace Public Assistance System MEMBERS PRESENT: SEN. JOYCE COHEN, CHAIR SEN. SHIRLEY GOLD SEN. JEANNETTE HAMBY SEN. KARSTEN RASMUSSEN SEN. BILL KENNEMER SEN. JOHN L MEMBERS EXCUSED: STAFF PRESENT: JOSEPH CORTRIGHT, EXECUTIVE OFFICER BRIDGET BAILEY, RESEARCHER JERI CHASE, OFFICE MANAGER FRITZ SKIRVIN, CHAIRPERSON, NEIGHB ORHOOD/OSFEC LIAISON COMMITTEE CHERVI, KILDAY JACKIE WINTERS HEIDI STUTZMA WITNESSES: NOTE: These minutes contain materials which paraphrases and/or summarizes statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quota TAPE 119, SIDE A 000 CHAIR COHEN: Convenes meeting at 8:10 a.m. HB 2031A - Oregon State Fair Reorganization - Public Hearing FRITZ SKIRVIN: Testifies in support of HB 2031A. Submits written testimony (EXHIBIT A). Refers to letter from NEN (EXHIBIT B). 005 CHERYL KILDAY: Testifies in support of HB 2031A. 063 091 JACKIE WINTERS: Testifies in support of HB 2031A. HEIDI STUTZMAN: Presents testimony in support of HB 2031A (EXHIBIT C). 180 SEN. RASMUSSEN: Submits proposed amendment to HB 2031A (EXHIBIT D). 220 HB 2495A - State Motor Pool Sharing and Performance Review - Public Hearing 265 BRIDGET BAILEY: Overviews HB 2495A. 280 CAM BIRNIE: Testifies in support of HB 2495A (EXHIBIT E). Committee discussion regarding Shuttlebug services. TAPE 120, SIDE A 033 Committee discussion regarding vehicle turnover. FRED NEAL: Testifies in support of HB 2495A. Submits written testimony from TOM GUINEY(EXHIBIT F). 052 HB 2495A - State Motor Pool Sharing and Performance Review - Work Session 073 MOTION: SEN. HAMBY MOVES HB 2495A to the Senate Floor with a Do pass recommendation. VOTE: Passes, 6-0. Excused: SEN. GOLD. HB 3309A - Work Group to Develop Plan to Replace Public Assistance System - Public Hearing 120 CORTRIGHT: Overviews HB 3309A. 133 REP. MARY ALICE FORD: Testifies in support of HB 3309A (EXHIBIT G). 180 MELANIE ZERMER: Describes work of work group on this issue. Committee discussion 220 CHUCK SHEKETOFF: Testifies in support of HB 3309A. Also submits written testimony and Proposed -A3 Amendments (EXHIBIT H). 269 SANDIE HOBACK: Testifies in support of HB 3309A. SEN. KENNEMER: Are we assuming that JOBS plus is not going to pass? 294 HOBACK: No. SEN. HAMBY: JOBS Plus is a pilot project. HOBACK: Yes, with six counties participating. Committee discussion. SEN. KENNEMER: I am concerned about conflict and duplication. TIM HOUCHEN: Testifies in support of HB 3309A. 325 CAM PREUS BRALY: Testifies in support of HB 3309A. 346 361 SHIRLEY CAPPING: Testifies in support of HB 3309A.

HB 3309A - Work Group to Develop Plan to Replace Public Assistance System - Work Session

401 MOTION: SEN. HAMBY MOVES HB 3309A to the Senate Floor with a Do Pass recommendation.

VOTE: PASSES, 6-0. EXCUSED: SEN. GOLD.

442 CHAIR COHEN: Adjourns meeting at 9:10 a.m.

NOTE: Additional written testimony received in support of HB 3309 (EXHIBIT I) and HB 2031 (EXHIBIT J) and entered into the record.

## Submitted by,

## Jeri Chase EXHIBIT SUMMARY EXHIBIT A HB 2031A - Written testimony and other information, submitted by Fritz Skirvin, 9 pages EXHIBIT B HB 2031A - Letter of support from NEN, submitted by Fritz Skirvin, 2 pages EXHIBIT C HB 2031A - Mritten testimony, submitted by Heidi Stutzman, 1 page EXHIBIT D HB 2031A - Legislative Council Request for Amendments to HB 203 1A, submitted by Senator Karsten Rasmussen, 1 page EXHIBIT F HB 2495A - Written testimony, submitted by Cameron Birnie, 3 pages EXHIBIT F HB 2495A - Written testimony from Tom Guiney, submitted by Fred Neal, 2 pages EXHIBIT F HB 3009A - Memo, submitted by Rep. Mary Alice Ford, 3 pages EXHIBIT H HB 3009A - Written testimony and Proposed -A3 Amendment to HB 330 9A, submitted by Chuck Sheketoff, 3 pages EXHIBIT I HB 3009A - Written testimony, submitted by Mary Spilde, 1 page EXHIBIT J HB 3009A - Written testimony, submitted by the Salem Area Chamber of Commerce, 2 pages